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Memorandum 19-115

TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL

FROM: RENEE KRAUSE, MMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

DATE: SEPTEMBER 4, 2019

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF ELECTION JUDGES FOR THE CITY OF HOMER REGULAR

ELECTION OCTOBER 1, 2019

Pursuant to Homer City Code Sections 4.20.010 and 4.35.010 the Election Judges are approved by City
Council and the Canvass Board is confirmed by the City Council. Election Central Judges and Absentee
Voting Officials are appointed by the City Clerk and require no approval or confirmation of the City
Council.

Homer No. 1 Homer No. 2 Canvass Board
Maryann Lyda, Chair Alice Krivitsky, Chair Maryann Lyda
Chris Bowden Terry Meyer Terry Meyer
Louise Hall Karen Newell

Dixie Hart Becky Lunqvist

Cindy Barker

Recommendation
Confirm the appointment of the Canvass Board and approve the appointment of the Election Judges
for the October 1, 2019 City of Homer Regular Election.
Fiscal Note: Polling Place - $10.50/hr. Chairs, $10.00/hr. Judges, 12-18 hrs.
$12.50/hr. Canvass board 2-4 hours or until done.

Account: 100.0102.5101-5107



